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May 2, 2024 
 
JC York 
J&T Consulting, Inc. 
c/o Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc.  
305 Denver Ave – Suite D 
Fort Lupton, CO 80621 
 
 
RE: NCCI Pit #1 Mine (Permit No. M-2001-107) 
 Acreage Reduction 1 (AR1) 

Decision Date Extension 
 
 
Dear Mr. York: 
 
On May 2, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request for an 
extension for Acreage Reduction 1 Application decision date.  The decision date has been 
extended from May 10, 2024 to May 30, 2024. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Brock Bowles 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
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May 2, 2024 
 
Mr. Brock Bowles 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
State of Colorado 
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
Physical Address: 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO  80203 
Mailing Address: 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215 
1001 East 62nd Avenue 
Denver, CO  80216 
 
 
RE: Acreage Release Request (AR-01) – Acreage Reduction -  NCCI Pit #1 – File No. M-

2001-107 
 Decision Date Extension Request 
 
Dear Mr. Bowles, 
 
Northern Colorado Constructors, Inc. (NCCI) has provided an updated SWSP amendment to the 
DWR for approval as they had provided comments not supporting the acreage release until they 
were satisfied with an amended SWSP to cover the remaining depletions for 2025 and 2026.  
 
To provide time for their staff to approve the amended SWSP that has been submitted to the 
DWR, we would request to extend the decision date for the acreage reduction/release to May 
30th, 2024. 
 
NCCI appreciates your consideration of this request. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
J.C. York, P.E. 
J&T Consulting, Inc. 
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